
From: Maland, Maureen  
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 1:36 PM 
To: Maland, Maureen; Hobday, Mary; Henderson, Duane A; Mulkey, Alan; Gallardo, Michelle; Klippert, 
John; Savage, Mark; jeff.webb@avisatacorp.com; sheridan.green@swgas.com; sen@nwnatural.com; 
Schueneman, Steven T; Patel, Shamish; joel.martell@swgas.com; jeffrey.hanenburg@swgas.com; 
mjl@nwnatural.com; 'Rogers, Roy'; Gary.Douglas@avistacorp.com; ryan.truair@nwnatural.com; 
d1m@nwnatural.com; Elizabeth.Frederiksen@avistacorp.com 
Subject: Gas & Electric System Interactions ‐ Phone in number included  
When: Monday, August 18, 2014 1:00 PM‐2:30 PM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conf EST07E49 ‐ Kelvin ‐ 20 (Restricted Access ‐ Escort Req) 
 
 
Discussion: 
 
This meeting is being set up as per the discussion that took place at the “Ground Faults and Gas Pipe” 
that took place on June 20.  At that meeting, it was agreed that we’re try to meet periodically to build 
our collective knowledge of ground faults and how they can affect natural gas systems. 
 
The primary focus of this meeting will be PSE’s pilot program.  Those on the call will recall that PSE is 
running a pilot program under which certain electrical events will be reported to Gas Operations.  
Depending on the location of gas piping relative to the location of the electric event (generally, if piping 
is within 600’), a Gas First Responded will investigate the site and determine if follow up actions (such as 
a special leak survey) are necessary.  The pilot runs from May 19 – July 31. 
 
A proposed agenda follows: 
 
1)  Introductions ‐ All 
2)  Update on PSE’s Pilot Program – John Klippert (Manager Gas System Operations) & Shamish 
Patel (Manager Standards & Commodities) 
3)  Update on Northwest Natural’s proposed project – Northwest Natural 
4)  Share anything new for the good of the order – all 
5)  When should next meeting take place? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Shamish P. Patel, P.E.  
Manager, Standards & Commodities  
Puget Sound Energy  
Desk: 425.462.3985  
Mobile: 425.681.8836  
shamish.patel@pse.com 


